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September 17, 2001

John M. Beahn, Esquire

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20005-2111

Docket No. 011203-TlI
Dear Mr. Beahn:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Certificate 7847 by
Telecom New Zealand Communications (USA) Limited, Inc., effective 9/17/01, which was
filed in this office on September 17, 2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Linda Williams

To:
Subject:

Paula Isler
RE: TJ525

Thanks Paula.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2001
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject:

RE: TJ525

They were not certificated until

a docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2001
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

Hi Paula.
service.

TJ525

We have a letter from
Are they paid up?

10:36 AM

this year, so all they owe is 2001 RAF. It is OK to open

10:24 AM

Telecom New Zealand notifying us of intent to discontinue



